

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
✓ Tho: Rafferty	21	5, 5½	May 6 '61	Burlington Township	Burlington Co.	N. J.		
✓ Gardner Nicholson	25	5, 9.	May 6 '61	Burlington Township,	Burlington Co.	N. J.		
<div style="font-size: 2em; font-family: cursive;">N. J. Navy</div>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{enlisted} ~~mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of ^{Burlington Township} ~~the Burlington Township~~ ^{Burlington Co.} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{Second} ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania,~~ ^{New Jersey} ~~for the coming~~ ^{Naval for three years} ~~Draft.~~

Wm. H. Kember
 2 men
 Mustering Officer.
 Commdy. Rendlymolds

Printed and for sale by Eliaz & Baird, 107 Sanson Street, N. Y. C.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Geo. W. Blondell ✓	22	5. 8.	May 11 '64	Burlington Township,	Burlington Co.	N. J.		
Richard Layfield ✓	21	5. 2.	May 11 '64	Burlington Township,	Burlington Co.	N. J.		
Thomas Kerichen ✓	30	5. 7 1/2	May 11 '64	Burlington Township,	Burlington Co.	N. J.		
<div style="font-size: 2em; font-family: cursive;">U. S. Navy</div>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{enlisted} mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the ^{Naval for three years} Quota of the ^{New Jersey} ~~Burlington Township,~~ ^{Burlington Co.} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{Second} Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania,~~ for the coming ¹ Draft.

Rufus C. Condit
 3men
 Mustering Officer.
 Commdg Pendleton

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 407 Sanson Street, Philad'a

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Reg't.
Alfred Buysel	27	5.7	May 2 '61	Burlington	J. Burlington	Co.	N. J.	
Michael H. Collier	20	5.4	May 2 '61	Burlington	Township, Burlington	Co.	N. J.	
<i>U. S. Navy</i>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{were enlisted} ~~were~~ mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of ^{navar for three years} ~~the~~ *Burlington Township, Burlington Co., New Jersey* ^{Second} ~~the~~ Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

R. Stempel
Comdr. U.S.N.
Imen
Commandy, Rendezvous
 Mustering Officer.

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 607 Nassau Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
<i>Wm. H. Johnson</i>	<i>21</i>	<i>5. 5 1/2</i>	<i>May 10 '64</i>	<i>Burlington Township,</i>	<i>Burlington Co. N.J.</i>			<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{*was enlisted*} ~~were mustered~~ ^{*March for three years*} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{*Burlington Co*} ~~Burlington Township,~~ ^{*New Jersey*} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{*Second*} ~~Second~~ Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania,~~ for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stembel
Comdr. U.S. Navy
1 man
Commdy. Pendlyrous
 Mustering-Officer.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Reg't.
Charles Hoagy	23	5.4½	May 12 '64	Burlington Township	Burlington	New Jersey	Co. N. J.	U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were~~ mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Burlington} ~~Burlington Township~~ ^{Ward of Philadelphia} ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~, ^{Second} ~~Second~~ Congressional District of ^{New Jersey} ~~Pennsylvania~~, for the coming Draft.

Wm. Stambel ^{Comdr} ~~Comdr~~ ^{1man} ~~1man~~
 Mustering Officer.
Samuel R. Rendevore

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 407 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE	Co.	REG'T.
Geo. Lewis ✓	33	5. 6.	May 10 '61	Burlington Township,	Burlington	Penn.		U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{was enlisted} ~~mastered~~ ^{naval for three years} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Burlington Co} ~~Burlington Township~~, ^{New Jersey} ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~, ^{Second} ~~Second~~ Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

Richard C. Underwood
 1 man
 Mustering Officer.
Commdg. Rendezvous

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 607 Sanson Street, Philad'a

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
<i>Chas. Hogg</i>	<i>23</i>	<i>5. 4 1/2</i>	<i>May 12 '61</i>	<i>Burlington</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Burlington</i>	<i>C. N. J.</i>	
<i>William Smith</i>	<i>22</i>	<i>5. 7</i>	<i>May 13 '61</i>	<i>Burlington</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Burlington</i>	<i>C. N. J.</i>	
<i>Charles Hagan</i>	<i>27</i>	<i>5. 8</i>	<i>May 13 '61</i>	<i>Burlington</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Burlington</i>	<i>C. N. J.</i>	
<i>Chas. Carroll</i>	<i>34</i>	<i>5. 9</i>	<i>May 13 '61</i>	<i>Burlington</i>	<i>Township</i>	<i>Burlington</i>	<i>C. N. J.</i>	

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{*enlisted*} mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and I be credited on the ^{*naval for the year*} Quota of the *Burlington Township*, ^{*Burlington Co.*} Ward of Philadelphia, ^{*Second*} Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming ^{*W. Passey*} Draft.

Wm. Stempel
3 men Mustering Officer.
Commdy. R. Keyrou

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 102 Nassau Street, Philad'a

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
John Canoll	21	5, 5'	May 6 '66	Burlington Township	Burlington	Ct.	N. J.	Mary
<div style="border-top: 1px solid black; width: 100%; height: 100%;"></div>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were mustered~~ ^{naval for three years} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Burlington Township} ~~Burlington Co.~~ ^{Ward of Philadelphia,} ~~Second~~ ^{New Jersey} Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

Wm. Stumbel
 Comdg. Muster Officer.
 1 May 1866
 Camden, N. J.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
<i>Richard Turner</i>	<i>34</i>	<i>5, 4</i>	<i>May 3 '64</i>	<i>Burlington Township,</i>	<i>Burlington Co.</i>	<i>N. J.</i>		<i>U. S. Navy</i>

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were~~ *was enlisted* mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Burlington Township, Burlington Co.* ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ *Second* Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania,~~ *New Jersey* for the coming Draft. *Marat for three years*

Wm. K. Kember *Comdr usm*
1 man **Mustering Officer.**
Commdg. Rendezvous

Printed and for sale by King & Haled, 207 Second Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.	
John Kelly	38	6.1 $\frac{1}{2}$	May 6 '61	Burlington Township, Burlington Co. N. J.					U. S. Navy
<div style="position: absolute; top: 50%; left: 50%; transform: translate(-50%, -50%); opacity: 0.5; font-size: 4em;">/</div>									

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were mustered~~ ^{Naval for three years} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Burlington Co} ~~Burlington Township~~ Ward of Philadelphia, ^{New Jersey} ~~Second~~ Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

A. J. Stempel
 Major ~~Mustering Officer~~
 Command, *Reserve*